22nd July, 1836
My dear Jackson,

I am sorry 1 misunderstood the data, and I
supposs my misunderstanding mey have afscted the prohable
percentapge error, but I am not at all clear about i%.

As repards the avea, my point 1a this: sup ose
somewhersa 1n the middle of uur sguars mila thara wers a
ring fence impermeable to fliea, then the flles you catoch
cannot belong to that area, You do not mow, 1n fact -
gt least I sup;jose you do not - that rlies from all over '
ths square mile difruse equally and freely under your -
ocatching line, but if they do so, it may, I suppose, be
inferred also that they will diffuse rrom gulte an
equally largs area outslde your catching line, so I do
think that the area 1s a blt arbltrary.

Yours sincerely,

C.H.N.Jackson, Esq.,
partment nf Tsetae Research,
Tanganylka Territory.



